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From: Patti Johnson

To: Dusty Pilkington
Subject: Automatic reply: SP-17-00001 Public Works
Date: Thursday, June 22, 2017 10:18:35 AM

I will be out of the office until June 27, 2017. If you need assistance please contact the office at 509-962-7542.

Notice: Email sent to Kittitas County may be subject to public disclosure as required by law



mailto:/O=KITTITAS/OU=COURTHSE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=PATTI

mailto:dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us




From: Amber Green

To: Dusty Pilkington
Subject: Automatic reply: SP-17-00001 Public Works
Date: Thursday, June 22, 2017 10:18:35 AM

I will be out of the office until Monday, June 26, 2017. If you need
assistance before then please contact our main line at 509-962-7506.

Thank you.

Notice: Email sent to Kittitas County may be subject to public disclosure as required by law



mailto:/O=KITTITAS/OU=COURTHSE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=AMBER.ALLEN

mailto:dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us




From: Lucas Huck

To: Dusty Pilkington
Subject: Automatic reply: SP-17-00001 Public Works
Date: Thursday, June 22, 2017 10:18:35 AM

I will be out of the office until Wednesday July 5th 2017, If you need assistance, please contact our main desk at
509-962-7523. You can also contact Sara Folk at Sara.Folk@co.kittitas.wa.us and 509-962-7590 or e mail Mark

Cook at Mark.Cook@co.kittitas.wa.us
Thanks

Luke

Notice: Email sent to Kittitas County may be subject to public disclosure as required by law



mailto:/O=KITTITAS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LUCAS HUCK367
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From: Mau, Russell E (DOH)

To: Dusty Pilkington

Cc: Holly Duncan; Holly Myers; Serr, Ben A (DOH)
Subject: RE: SP-17-00001 Public Works

Date: Friday, June 23, 2017 10:44:11 AM

Mr. Pilkington:

This proposed Short Plat does not entail any drinking water changes (existing private drinking water
well will remain to serve existing residential home — no new residences are proposed), so, DOH ODW
does not have any comments.

Thanks,

Russell E. Mau, PhD, PE

Regional Engineer

Department of Health, Office of Drinking Water

16201 East Indiana Avenue, Suite 1500, Spokane Valley, WA 99216

Desk: 509-329-2116

Fax: 509-329-2104

Russell.Mau@DOH.WA.GOV

Public Health - Always Working for a Safer and Healthier Washington
Visit our web site at www.doh.wa.gov/ehp/dw

From: Dusty Pilkington [mailto:dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us]

Sent: Thursday, June 22, 2017 10:19 AM

To: Josh Hink <josh.hink@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Kim Dawson <kim.dawson@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Julie
Kjorsvik <julie.kjorsvik@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Lisa lammarino <lisa.iammarino@co.kittitas.wa.us>;
Myers, Holly (DOHi) <holly.myers@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Lisa Lawrence
<lisa.lawrence@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Patti Johnson <patti.johnson@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Kelly Bacon
<kelly.bacon@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Candie M. Leader <candie.leader@co.kittitas.wa.us>;
jessica@yakama.com; jmarvin@yakama.com; johnson@yakama.com; enviroreview@yakama.com;
ECY RE SEPA REGISTER <separegister@ecy.wa.gov>; ECY RE SEPA REGISTER
<separegister@ecy.wa.gov>; Clear, Gwen (ECY) <GCLE461@ECY.WA.GOV>; Renfrow, Brent D (DFW)
<Brent.Renfrow@dfw.wa.gov>; Downes, Scott G (DFW) <Scott.Downes@dfw.wa.gov>; Nelson,
Jennifer L (DFW) <Jennifer.Nelson@dfw.wa.gov>; SEPA (DAHP) <sepa@dahp.wa.gov>; Michael Flory
<mike.flory@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Lou Whitford <lou.whitford@co kittitas.wa.us>; Amber Green
<amber.green@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Steph Mifflin <stephanie.mifflin@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Mau, Russell
E (DOH) <Russell.Mau@DOH.WA.GOV>; Serr, Ben A (DOH) <ben.serr@doh.wa.gov>; HAZLETT, LINDA
(DNR) <LINDA.HAZLETT@dnr.wa.gov>; PRESTON, CINDY (DNR) <CINDY.PRESTON @dnr.wa.gov>; DNR
RE AQ LEASING RIVERS <DNRREAQLEASINGRIVERS@dnr.wa.gov>; brooksideconsulting@gmail.com;
Deborah.j.knaub@usace.army.mil; Stoner, Jana <tribune@nkctribune.com>; terry@nkctribune.com;
Joanna Markell <jmarkell@kvnews.com>; lonnie_allphin@ksd403.org; Lucas Huck
<lucas.huck@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Karen Hodges <karen.hodges@co.kittitas.wa.us>; RichElliott
<elliottr@kvfr.org>; Dr. Paul Farris, Ellensburg School District <pfarris@eburg.wednet.edu>; Graff,
Gary (ECY) <GAGR461@ECY.WA.GOV>



mailto:Russell.Mau@DOH.WA.GOV

mailto:dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us

mailto:holly.duncan@co.kittitas.wa.us

mailto:holly.myers@co.kittitas.wa.us

mailto:ben.serr@doh.wa.gov

mailto:Russell.Mau@DOH.WA.GOV

http://www.doh.wa.gov/ehp/dw



Subject: SP-17-00001 Public Works

Greetings. | am requesting comments on this Short Plat. Anyone with an interest can comment, and

the comment period ends July 5t 2017. Click the links below to view information on the permit.

SP-17-00001 Public Works (County Departments)
SP -17-00001 Public Works (Outside County Network

Thank you,

Dusty Pilkington

Planner |

Kittitas County Community Development Services
411 N Ruby St # 4, Ellensburg, WA 98926

(509) -962-7079
dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us

Notice: Email sent to Kittitas County may be subject to public disclosure as required by law



file:////fileserver-03/teams/CDS/Projects/Short%20Plats/SP%202017/SP_17_00001_Public_Works/SP-17-00001%20Public%20Works%20Master%20File.pdf

https://www.co.kittitas.wa.us/cds/land-use/project-details.aspx?title=Short%20Plats&project=SP-17-00001+Public+Works

mailto:dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us




From: Nelson, Jennifer L (DFW)

To: Dusty Pilkington

Cc: Mark Cook

Subject: RE: SP-17-00001 Public Works
Date: Tuesday, June 27, 2017 1:16:35 PM
Dusty,

WDFW supports this project and the future restoration work on this property. This project will
eliminate the need for routine maintenance work along this reach of Ringer Loop Road and it
enables the restoration of floodplain function and habitat values. This project will benefit the public
and fish and wildlife habitat on many levels. We look forward to working with the County on
restoration plans for this property and on more flood risk reduction and/or habitat restoration
projects in the future.

Thanks for the opportunity to support this great project,
Jen

Jennifer Nelson

Washington Department of Fish and Wildlife
Habitat Program

201 North Pearl Street

Ellensburg, WA 98926

(509) 962-3421 Office

(509) 961-6639 Mobile

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
<kelly.bacon@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Candie M. Leader <candie.leader@co kittitas.wa.us>;
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
<mike.flory@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Lou Whitford <lou.whitford@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Amber Green
<amber.green@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Steph Mifflin <stephanie.mifflin@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Mau, Russell
E (DOH) <Russell. Mau@DOH.WA.GOV>; Serr, Ben A (DOH) <ben.serr@doh.wa.gov>; HAZLETT, LINDA
(DNR) <LINDA.HAZLETT@dnr.wa.gov>; PRESTON, CINDY (DNR) <CINDY.PRESTON@dnr.wa.gov>; DNR
RE AQ LEASING RIVERS <DNRREAQLEASINGRIVERS@dnr.wa.gov>; brooksideconsulting@gmail.com;
Deborah.j.knaub@usace.army.mil; Stoner, Jana <tribune@nkctribune.com>; terry@nkctribune.com;
Joanna Markell <jmarkell@kvnews.com>; lonnie_allphin@ksd403.org; Lucas Huck



mailto:Jennifer.Nelson@dfw.wa.gov

mailto:dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us

mailto:mark.cook@co.kittitas.wa.us



<lucas.huck@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Karen Hodges <karen.hodges@-co.kittitas.wa.us>; RichElliott
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

the comment period ends July Sth, 2017. Click the links below to view information on the permit.

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
dusty.pilkington@co.Kittitas.wa.us

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




From: Megan Woodruff

To: Dusty Pilkington
Subject: Re: Confirmation: Ad 1635146 for KC COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT SERVICES / Re: SP-17-00001 Public Works
Date: Tuesday, June 20, 2017 4:32:00 PM

Thanks Dusty!

Megan Woodruff

Legal Specialist / Advertising Assistant
Daily Record, Ellensburg
mwoodruff@kvnews.com

legals@kvnews.com
(509) 925-1414

LEGAL Submission & Approval Deadlines
| if1stpublicationdatelsa.. | MoN | TuE | wep | THU | Fm1 | saT |

DEADLINE FOR SUBMISSION  12pm FRI | 12pm FRI | 12pm MON 12pm TUES |12pm WED 12pm THU
DEADLINE FOR APPROVAL Ipm FRI  1lam MON 11lam TUE 11am WED 1lam THU 1lam FRI

COST open rate for legals is 51275 per column inch

MEW CUSTOMERS prepayment is reguired for new customers - please include a billing address,
phone number, and emall te send the proof to

AFFIDAVITS & TEAR SHEETS  an affidavit, mamo bill, and original tear sheet will be sent to you soon
after the last publlication date

From: Dusty Pilkington <dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us>

Sent: Tuesday, June 20, 2017 4:29 PM

To: Megan Woodruff

Subject: RE: Confirmation: Ad 1635146 for KC COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT SERVICES / Re: SP-17-
00001 Public Works

Megan,
Looks good.

Thanks,

Dusty Pilkington

Planner |

Kittitas County Community Development Services
411 N Ruby St # 4, Ellensburg, WA 98926

(509) -962-7079
dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us



mailto:mwoodruff@kvnews.com

mailto:dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us

mailto:dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us



From: Megan Woodruff [mailto:mwoodruff@kvnews.com]

Sent: Tuesday, June 20, 2017 9:10 AM

To: Dusty Pilkington

Subject: Confirmation: Ad 1635146 for KC COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT SERVICES / Re: SP-17-00001
Public Works

Good morning Dusty,
Please see attached for your legal proof scheduled to run on June 22.
Thanks so much!

Hope you have a nice day,

Megan Woodruff

Legal Specialist / Advertising Assistant
Daily Record, Ellensburg
mwoodruff@kvnews.com

legals@kvnews.com
(509) 925-1414

LEGAL Submission & Approval Deadlines
_If istpublication datelsa.. | MoN | TuE | wep | THU | Em1 | saT |

DEADLINE FOR SUEMISSION  12pm FRI | 12pm FRI | 12pm MON 12pm TUES |12pm WED 12pm THU
DEADLINE FOR APPROVAL 3pmFRI  1lam MON 11am TUE 11am WED 1lam THU 1lam FRI

COST open rate for legals is 512.75 per column inch

MEW CUSTOMERS prepayment is reguired for new customers - please include a billing address,
phone number, and amall to send the proof to

AFFIDAVITS & TEAR SHEETS  an affidavit, mamo bill, and original tear sheet will be sent to you scon
after the last publication date

From: Dusty Pilkington <dusty.pilkington@co kittitas.wa.us>
Sent: Tuesday, June 20, 2017 8:53 AM

To: Megan Woodruff
Subject: SP-17-00001 Public Works

Megan,

Could you publish this one for June 22192 Thanks!



mailto:mwoodruff@kvnews.com

mailto:legals@kvnews.com

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
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From: Cruse & Associates

To: Dusty Pilkington
Subject: SP-17-00001 Public Works
Date: Friday, June 23, 2017 8:22:10 AM

Dusty — - | try to track all short plats in the county to see how others set up there applications and not
finding the actual short plat map posted in the online file. | am interested and wondering if CDS is going
to post the map as usual or if | am just not seeing it in the file?

http://www.co.kittitas.wa.us/cds/land-use/project-details.aspx?title=Short%20Plats&project=SP-17-

00001 +Public+Works

Thanks,

Chris Cruse P.L.S.

Cruse and Associates

217 East 4th Ave.

P.O. Box 959

Ellensburg, WA 98926

(509) 962-8242 Office

(509) 962-8238 Fax
cruseandassoc@kvalley.com



mailto:cruseandassoc@kvalley.com

mailto:dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us

http://www.co.kittitas.wa.us/cds/land-use/project-details.aspx?title=Short%20Plats&project=SP-17-00001+Public+Works

http://www.co.kittitas.wa.us/cds/land-use/project-details.aspx?title=Short%20Plats&project=SP-17-00001+Public+Works




From: Microsoft Outlook

To: lonnie_allphin@ksd403.org

Subject: Undeliverable: SP-17-00001 Public Works

Date: Thursday, June 22, 2017 10:19:16 AM

Attachments: SP-17-00001 Public Works.msa
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SP-17-00001 Public Works


			From


			Dusty Pilkington


			To


			Josh Hink; Kim Dawson; Julie Kjorsvik; Lisa Iammarino; Holly Myers; Lisa Lawrence; Patti Johnson; Kelly Bacon; Candie M. Leader; jessica@yakama.com; jmarvin@yakama.com; johnson@yakama.com; enviroreview@yakama.com; separegister@ecy.wa.gov; sepaunit@ecy.wa.gov; gcle461@ecy.wa.gov; Renfrow, Brent D (DFW; Downes, Scott G (DFW; Nelson, Jennifer L (DFW; SEPA (DAHP; Michael Flory; Lou Whitford; Amber Green; Steph Mifflin; Mau, Russell E (DOH; ben.serr@doh.wa.gov; linda.hazlett@dnr.wa.gov; cindy.preston@dnr.wa.gov; rivers@dnr.wa.gov; brooksideconsulting@gmail.com; Deborah.j.knaub@usace.army.mil; tribune@nkctribune.com; terry@nkctribune.com; Joanna Markell; lonnie_allphin@ksd403.org; Lucas Huck; Karen Hodges; RichElliott; Dr. Paul Farris, Ellensburg School District; Gary.Graff@ecy.wa.gov


			Recipients


			josh.hink@co.kittitas.wa.us; kim.dawson@co.kittitas.wa.us; julie.kjorsvik@co.kittitas.wa.us; lisa.iammarino@co.kittitas.wa.us; holly.myers@co.kittitas.wa.us; lisa.lawrence@co.kittitas.wa.us; patti.johnson@co.kittitas.wa.us; kelly.bacon@co.kittitas.wa.us; candie.leader@co.kittitas.wa.us; jessica@yakama.com; jmarvin@yakama.com; johnson@yakama.com; enviroreview@yakama.com; separegister@ecy.wa.gov; sepaunit@ecy.wa.gov; gcle461@ecy.wa.gov; Brent.Renfrow@dfw.wa.gov; Scott.Downes@dfw.wa.gov; Jennifer.Nelson@dfw.wa.gov; sepa@dahp.wa.gov; mike.flory@co.kittitas.wa.us; lou.whitford@co.kittitas.wa.us; amber.green@co.kittitas.wa.us; stephanie.mifflin@co.kittitas.wa.us; Russell.Mau@DOH.WA.GOV; ben.serr@doh.wa.gov; linda.hazlett@dnr.wa.gov; cindy.preston@dnr.wa.gov; rivers@dnr.wa.gov; brooksideconsulting@gmail.com; Deborah.j.knaub@usace.army.mil; tribune@nkctribune.com; terry@nkctribune.com; jmarkell@kvnews.com; lonnie_allphin@ksd403.org; lucas.huck@co.kittitas.wa.us; karen.hodges@co.kittitas.wa.us; elliottr@kvfr.org; pfarris@eburg.wednet.edu; Gary.Graff@ecy.wa.gov





 





Greetings. I am requesting comments on this Short Plat. Anyone with an interest can comment, and the comment period ends July 5th, 2017.  Click the links below to view information on the permit. 





 





SP-17-00001 Public Works (County Departments)





SP -17-00001 Public Works (Outside County Network)





 





Thank you, 





 





 





 





 





 





 





 





 





 





Dusty Pilkington





Planner I





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

To: Dr. Paul Farris, Ellensburg School District

Subject: Undeliverable: SP-17-00001 Public Works

Date: Thursday, June 22, 2017 10:19:17 AM

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
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